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FINANCE & RECORDS

MEMO

To: Greg Jenkins, Interim City Administrator

From: Nancy A. Lueck, Finance Director

Date: March 12,2020

Re: Resolution for the Adoption of Budget and Certification of Taxes for Fiscal Year 2020/2021

Introduction and Background:

The City Council set a public hearing for March 19,2020 concerning the proposed budget for 2020/2021
and the notice of public hearing was published in the Muscatine Journal on March 7,2020.

Recommendation:

Attached is the resolution for the adoption of the budget and certification of City taxes for the 2020/2021
fiscal year. The amounts in the public hearing notice and budget adoption resolution reflect the budget
amounts approved by City Council during their budget review sessions, in the format required by the
State of Iowa.

Please include the attached resolution on the City Council agenda for the March 19,2020 Council
meeting. Please contact me if you have any questions.

"I lemember Muscatine for Its sunsets. I have never seen any

on either side of the ocean that equaled them" — Hark Twain


















